From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/15/2013 5:42:26 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'
Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.
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Type Date/Time

A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %d‘z‘ 1/15/2013
Defense Council on 12/21/2012 Cont# KB) 1:32:04 PM
61125

A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & {% 1/15/2013
Electric Company on 01/08/2013 Conf# KB) 11:41:00
61384 AM

A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by Sierra Club on %Di‘gz 1/15/2013
01/09/2013 Conf# 61410 (Attachmentl) KB) 1:53:03 PM

A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by Sierra Club on %“59 1/15/2013
01/09/2013 Conf# 61410 (Certificate KB) 1:53:04 PM
Of Service)

A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %g“ 1/15/2013
Electric Company on 01/08/2013 Conf# KB) 11:41:01
61384 (Certificate Of Service) AM

A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources (BSL;% 1/15/2013
Defense Council on 12/21/2012 Cont# KB) 1:32:08 PM
61125 (Certificate Of Service)

A1105023 Exparte Exparte filed by Sierra Club on %’%& 1/15/2013
01/09/2013 Conf# 61410 KB) 1:53:02 PM

PDF
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A1202020 Exparte filed by The Greenlining (341 | 1/15/2013
Institute on 12/21/2012 Cont# 61096 KB) |9:41:07 AM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1202020 Exparte Exparte filed by The Greenlining %“E 1/15/2013
Institute on 12/21/2012 Cont# 61096 KB) 9:41:06 AM
A1204015,A1208xparkel 2040E7pAite (e t®y San Diego Gas and PDF | 1/15/2013
Electric Company on 12/19/2012 Conf# | (91 8:23:20 AM
61021 (Attachment2) KB)
A1204015,A1208xparkel 2040E7pAite (e t®y San Diego Gas and PDF | 1/15/2013
Electric Company on 12/19/2012 Conf# | (92 8:23:21 AM
61021 (Attachment3) KB)
A1204015,A1208xparkel 2040E1pAit2 (e t®y San Diego Gas and PDF | 1/15/2013
Electric Company on 12/19/2012 Conf# | (94 8:23:19 AM
61021 (Attachmentl) KB)
. PDF
A1204015,A1208xpaprel 2040EXpAd2dietiShy San Diego Gas and (193 1/15/2013
Electric Company on 12/19/2012 Conf# 8:23:18 AM
KB)
61021
. PDF
A1204015,A1208xpardel 2040EXpAd2d#lietiShy San Diego Gas and (192 1/15/2013
Electric Company on 12/19/2012 Conf# KB) 8:23:23 AM
61021 (Certificate Of Service)
) . PDF
A1212003 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/JKENNEY/CPUC (155 1/15/2013
on 01/15/2013 Conf# 61558 (Certificate 12:47:07 PM
. KB)
Of Service)
A1212003 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJJKENNEY/CPUC | PDE | 1/15/2013
on 01/15/2013 Conf# 61558 (92 12:47:06 PM
KB)
) . PDF
C1208019 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/SMITH/CPUC on (157 1/15/2013
01/15/2013 Conf# 61562 (Certificate 2:56:08 PM
) KB)
Of Service)
C1208019 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/SMITH/CPUC on | PDE | 1/15/2013
01/15/2013 Conf# 61562 (71 2:56:07 PM
KB)
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R0401025 Exparte Exparte filed by Core Transport Agent %‘g’ 6 1/15/2013
Consortium on 12/21/2012 Conf# KB) 10:17:03
61122 (Certificate Of Service) AM

R0401025 Exparte Exparte filed by Core Transport Agent %2—2 1/15/2013
Consortium on 12/21/2012 Conf# KB) 10:17:01
61122 AM

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by The Vote Solar %7" 1/15/2013
Initiative on 01/10/2013 Conf# 61420 KB) 1:56:00 PM

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by The Vote Solar %9“% 1/15/2013
Initiative on 01/10/2013 Conf# 61420 KB) 1:56:02 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %—gg 1/15/2013
Defense Council on 12/21/2012 Cont# KB 1:26:15 PM
61118 )

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by Natural Resources %’5%% 1/15/2013
Defense Council on 12/21/2012 Cont# KB) 1:26:16 PM
61118 (Certificate Of Service)
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